



DRAFT 03/09/2017

STRATEGIC PRIORITIES

Within the context of their purposes and responsibilities and taking into account the priorities and policies of the School Committee, the Superintendent and administration, in collaboration with the School Committee, will establish annual strategic priorities for the school system, at the beginning of the school year.

The Superintendent will report on progress toward meeting these priorities in January or February and May or June.

The priorities will be posted on the Superintendent's webpage and will be accessible to the community at large.

Microsoft Office User 2/23/17 11:51 AM
Deleted: 02/16/2017

Microsoft Office User 2/23/17 11:54 AM
Deleted: ADMINISTRATIVE GOALS

Microsoft Office User 2/10/17 10:05 AM
Deleted: goals

Microsoft Office User 2/10/17 10:06 AM
Deleted: goals

Microsoft Office User 2/10/17 9:03 AM
Deleted: November, February, and June.

Microsoft Office User 2/23/17 11:54 AM
Deleted: goals

Microsoft Office User 2/10/17 9:05 AM
Deleted: on file in the Superintendent's office

Microsoft Office User 2/23/17 11:55 AM
Deleted: are

Adopted at School Committee Meeting of January 21, 1985
Revised at School Committee Meeting of



Lincoln Public Schools
Lincoln, MA 01773

ADMINISTRATIVE GOALS

Within the context of their purposes and responsibilities and taking into account the priorities and policies of the School Committee, the Superintendent and administration will establish annual goals for the school system, at the beginning of the school year.

The Superintendent will report on progress toward meeting these goals in November, February, and June.

The goals will be on file in the Superintendent's office and are accessible to the community at large.

Adopted at School Committee Meeting of January 21, 1985